RESULTS OF TECHNICAL BID EVALUATION

ENGR. MARGEL ALBANO-JAJURIE
President/Lead Consultant

MACRO VISION CONSULTANCY

Blk 2 Lot 1, Emerald St., Camella Homes
South Annex, San Pedro City, Laguna

Dear Engr. Jajurie:

In relation to the competitive bidding for the Procurement of Consultancy

Services

on the Maintenance of the ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management System of the
Department of Tourism for FY 2022 through Early Procurement Activities
(DOT-BAC-REI No. 2021-027 EPA), the DOT-Bids and Awards Committee has
conducted a careful evaluation of the technical proposal of the lone shortlisted
consultant using the criteria set forth in the Request for Expression of Interest (REI).

The technical bid evaluation resulted in the following ranking of consultants:

Name of Bidder Score

Rank

MACRO VISION CONSULTANCY 70%

SRB

For your information.

Very truly yours,

OIC-USE YNALDO L. CHING/.
DOT-BAC irperson

Received by the bidder:

(Signature over Printed Name)

Date :
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